
 Leelanau County Brownfield Redevelopment Authority (LCBRA) 

Meeting Date: TUESDAY SEPTEMBER 20, 2022 at 10:00 am (or immediately 
following the Land Bank meeting, whichever is LATER.) 

Location:   Leelanau County Government Center – First Floor 

DRAFT AGENDA  (Please silence any unnecessary cellular/electronic devices) 

 CALL TO ORDER & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

 ROLL CALL

 PUBLIC COMMENT

 DIRECTOR COMMENTS

Brownfields 2022 Conference

 CONSIDERATION OF AGENDA

 CONFLICT OF INTEREST

 CONSIDERATION OF JULY 19 Minutes pgs 2‐4

 CONSENT AGENDA
Items of a routine nature to be voted on with one motion ‐ no discussion. Upon request, members may
remove any item and place elsewhere on the agenda, with no vote of the commission. Members will vote
on remaining items on the Consent Agenda, after the item removed has been placed elsewhere on the
agenda.

a. Envirologic Technologies, Inc. – General Services and TIF Management Monthly Report – 2 months
pgs 5‐11

UNFINISHED BUSINESS (Hawkins, Galla) 
a. Update on Brownfield Plan:  Maple City Crossings/Habitat for Humanity
b. Other business

NEW BUSINESS 

1. Update on EPA Assessment Grant, submittal of reimbursement requests

 FINANCIALS 
1. Claims & Accounts  ‐ $6,619.02   pgs 12‐34


 CORRESPONDENCE/COMMUNICATION ITEMS
 PUBLIC COMMENT 
 DIRECTOR COMMENTS
 MEMBER / CHAIRPERSON COMMENTS
 ADJOURN

Members 
Dan Heinz, Chairman 
Rick Foster, Vice‐Chair 

John Arens‐Sect/Treasurer 
L. Bahle

T. Eftaxiadis
Chet Janik
David King

Director 
Trudy Galla 

Page 1 of 34



 

1 
 

A regular meeting of the Leelanau County Brownfield Redevelopment Authority was held on 
Tuesday, July 19, 2022 at the Government Center.  

 
CALL TO ORDER  

Meeting was called to order at 10:20 am by Chairman Heinz who led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

ROLL CALL  

Members Present: D. Heinz, L. Bahle, D. King, C. Janik, T. Eftaxiadis (10:35am)  
 
Members Absent: R. Foster, R. Isphording, J. Arens  
(Prior Notice) 
 
Staff Present:  T. Galla, Director 
 
Public Present:  L. Mawby, W. Irvin, J. Gallagher (10:25am), J. Hawkins via Zoom  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT – None 

DIRECTOR COMMENTS  
Gall commented on the EPA grant and noted the Cooperative Agreement will not be ready until 
September or even October. She hopes to meet the EPA project manager at the Brownfield conference.  
 
CONSIDERATION OF AGENDA 

Motion by Janik, seconded by King to accept the agenda as presented. Motion carried 4-0.  

CONFLICT OF INTEREST - None 

CONSIDERATION OF June 22, 2022 Minutes  

Motion by Janik, seconded by Bahle, to approve the minutes as presented.  Carried 4-0. 

CONSENT AGENDA 

Motion by Janik, seconded by King, to accept the Consent Agenda as presented. Motion carried 4-0. 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
Brownfield Plan – Maple City Crossings/Habitat for Humanity 
Galla has been before Kasson Township twice and is going to the August meeting.  Irvin thanked Galla 
and Hawkins for all their help.  This will be a challenge to try and get this approval to support affordable 
housing.  Gallagher was also in attendance at the meeting and represented and brought a lot of valuable 
and factual information to the table for the township to think about. 
 
(Gallagher present at 10:25 am) 
 
Hawkins said everyone played a great role in trying to express the significant need for affordable housing.  
The way the plan is set up now and the revised plan.  We went back to the township with additional 
information and were transparent and showed them what the plan means to the township with regard to 
taxes generated by the new development.  We broke it down with great detail for the library, 

Page 2 of 34



 

2 
 

fire/emergency, etc. so they had a good sense of what implications of the brownfield plan would be for 
the next 30 years.  This plan does not make the project (Habitat for Humanity) whole with respect to 
offsetting the financial gap that is part of this project, but it does put a dent in it and one of the reasons we 
are interested in using this tool.  We have more educating to do to show that but for this type of housing, 
we won’t be able to develop the housing needed for teachers, firefighters, etc. in our community without 
some assistance.  There was not unanimous support for capture of 100% of TIF and Hawkins noted that at 
the prompting of Galla and toward the end of the presentation before the township, we offered a split of 
perhaps 80/20 so 80% goes toward the project and 20% is still shared with taxing jurisdictions. That 
seemed to interest the board or at least some of the board so they allowed us to come back in August with 
the split proposal.  Hawkins said they are currently in the process of restating the brownfield plan. 

 
Irvin commented on proposing support and solutions for the housing crisis. We are looking at a creative 
financing tool to leverage with a bank to get funding for the project.  We are simply asking for support for 
them to fund with TIF and put approval on it.  This is not just a Habitat for Humanity, Land Bank or 
county issue - this is national, this is a worldwide issue.  There are growing concerns and hurdles we are 
trying to cover.  We could take a step back and not serve as many people in the community but that’s not 
what we want to do.  We are asking them to be a community partner with us so we can complete this 
project.  
 
Hawkins said the township has some issues with using government to fund this.  Irvin noted Habitat has 
had some hurdles to cover but will do that in August.   
 
Heinz read from the cover letter Galla sent to the township since she couldn’t attend the meeting and 
noted the partnership proposed.  All of this relates to student populations in school, workers, etc. and is 
more than just the three bodies that are affected by this.  Irvin said it was hard because this is the first 
request of its kind.  A lot of education needs to come first and Hawkins, Galla and Gallagher have done a 
great job.  It takes a listening ear and time for people to listen and consider it.  Others in other 
communities will need to address this, as well. 
 
(T. Eftaxiadis present at 10:35 am.) 
 
Update on TIF/Brownfield modeling on Land Bank 
Heinz noted this update was provided at the Land Bank meeting but 2 members of the LCBRA were not 
in attendance at that meeting so he provided a brief update on the TIF/brownfield modeling.  
 
Hawkins reviewed the modeling plan and the TIF capture.  He briefly reviewed the memorandum and the 
summary.   
 
Heinz reviewed his scenario provided at the LCBRA meeting earlier today, and the values he came up 
with.  There were restrictions mentioned at the LCBRA meeting on at least two of the properties, with 
regard to the minimum house size.  Using the SEV, and going to page 13 of the agenda packet, it’s close 
to being the numbers in the ‘Revised Model’ column.  Could money be put into a housing fund for future 
projects from sales, and then have conditions for loans/grants from this new fund? 
 
Hawkins said a question might be if other homes are built in the townships with subdivisions, will those 
communities support the brownfield plan to capture TIF for use on housing elsewhere? 
 
Heinz clarified for members that this was an update.  We have to keep moving forward to a go/no go 
decision somewhere down the road. 

 
 

Page 3 of 34



 

3 
 

Update on West Shores Development and Existing Brownfield Plan 
Galla gave a review of discussion she had with Corporate Counsel on the site. 
 
Hawkins expressed a concern that the TIF captured on the project site needs to be kept separate and not 
spent.  Until the developer has eligible expenses, and not just admin costs, or until the plan is terminated, 
those tax revenues will go back to taxing jurisdictions if not reimbursed. 
  
Heinz asked about the money in the account related to the Leland property.  Eftaxiadis asked if it is sitting 
in a separate account and Galla replied, yes.  Heinz said the LCBRA is not earning anything on it, maybe 
even losing with inflation.  Eftaxiadis asked when this plan ends and Hawkins said in 2032 or sooner, 
depending on reimbursement. Then, there is another five years for the revolving fund so, that would be 
2037.  It was estimated the West Shores plan would be done by 2032.   

 
NEW BUSINESS 
Work Order – Maple City Crossings / Habitat for Humanity – Brownfield Plan 
Galla gave a brief review of the Work Order.  
 
Motion by Eftaxiadis, seconded by Bahle, to approve Amendment #1 in the amount of $2,000 to Work 
Order No. 26.  Motion carried 5-0. 

 
August Meeting Date 
Galla noted she would be out of state for the August meeting. At this time, there are no business items to 
handle.  The meeting could be cancelled now, or wait and see if a meeting is necessary. 
 
Bahle suggested they follow the same recommendation as the Land Bank did earlier today.  Hold the 
meeting if there is a need for it.   
 
Members agreed to keep the meeting on the calendar for now and it will be cancelled if there are no 
action items.   

 
FINANCIALS 
Claims & Accounts 
Motion by Bahle, seconded by Eftaxiadis, to approve Claims & Accounts in the amount of $3,920.00. 
Motion carried 5-0. 
 
CORRESPONDENCE/COMMUNICATION ITEMS 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT – None 

 
DIRECTOR COMMENTS – None 

 
MEMBER COMMENTS – None 

 
CHAIR COMMENTS – None 

 
ADJOURN 
Meeting adjourned at 11 am. 
 

Page 4 of 34



 
 
 

  
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
TO: TRUDY J. GALLA, AICP, DIRECTOR, LEELANAU COUNTY BROWNFIELD REDEVELOPMENT 

AUTHORITY 

FROM: JEFF HAWKINS 

SUBJECT:  GENERAL CONSULTING AND TIR MANAGEMENT MONTHLY UPDATES AND INVOICES 

DATE: AUGUST 2022 
This memorandum serves to provide information regarding invoices and updates that are being 
presented to the LCBRA for services rendered on various projects related to General Environmental 
Consulting activities. 

Please find attached several items for your consideration: 
 

1. General Services (W.O. #22) 

Update: 
Envirologic provided feedback on the Two Peas Brownfield Plan and responded to Trudy Galla’s 
questions. Envirologic continued to assist with the Maple City project. Envirologic prepped for 
the July LCBRA meeting and had general communications with Trudy Galla.  
Project Invoices for Consideration:  
This invoice includes time for July. 
August Invoice 09384 ($43.75) 

2. Brownfield TIR Management 

Update: 
Envirologic worked on 2022 TIF statement millages and finalized statements of account. 
Project Invoices for Consideration:  
This invoice includes time for July. 
August Invoice 09382 ($228.80) 

3. Maple City Habitat for Humanity Project (W.O. #26) 

Update: 
Envirologic has developed the Brownfield Plan, associated tables, public notices, draft 
resolutions and other materials for the Plan. This Plan was reviewed and approved at the May 
LCBRA and Land Bank meetings. The Brownfield Plan was presented to the County Board of 
Commissioners Executive Committee on June 14, 2022. The BOC approved setting a public 
hearing date for their June 21, 2022 BOC meeting. Additionally, Trudy Galla, Envirologic, and 
Habitat presented the Brownfield Plan to the Kasson Township Board on June 14, 2022. Kasson 
Twp. tabled the item for consideration at their next meeting requesting clarification and 
additional information. The Public Hearing was held by the BOC with no public comment 
received. Envirologic prepared materials, presentations and other information and attended all 
of the meetings. Additionally, Envirologic drafted an overview memo and plan summary and a 
split model of the plan. Envirologic, the County Treasurer and Habitat presented again at the 
Kasson Township July 12, 2022 Board meeting. The Township was not willing to support a 100% 
TIF plan, but would consider splitting the TIF. The 80/20 TIF split brownfield plan was presented Page 5 of 34



to the township board. There was significant public support for the project, but there also was 
some negative comments. In the end, the township council rejected the proposal on a 4-1 vote. 
Envirologic has provided over $2,000 in in-kind support on this project.   
Project Invoices for Consideration:  
This invoice includes time for July. 
August Invoice 09385 ($1,971.25) 

4. Brownfield TIF Model for Land Bank Properties (W.O. #25) 

Update: 
Envirologic has completed a model to utilize tax increment financing through a brownfield pan 
to help support affordable housing. This model includes six parcels currently held by the land 
bank acquired through tax foreclosure. The brownfield plan will be a scattered site plan since 
the parcels are located throughout the county. Envirologic researched adjacent parcels to the 
subject parcels for comparable tax values for estimating potential tax increment revenue. A 
draft of this information was presented at the June LCLBA and LCBRA meetings. From that 
meeting suggestions were offered to consider using the SEV for comparisons since some of the 
comparable parcels may have been owned for a long time not reflecting an accurate true cash 
value. Additionally, concerns were expressed regarding the ability to be able to have room on 
some of these parcels for septic and a well. Envirologic revised the model using SEV to evaluate 
any differences which was presented at the July meeting. This model did generate additional 
TIR for potential capture.  
Project Invoices for Consideration:  
This invoice includes time for July. 
August Invoice 09383 ($972.50) 

 
 

Page 6 of 34



Leelanau County Brownfield Redevelopment Authority
General Environmental Consulting Services

Monthly Project Update

FY 2022 Budget and Cost Summary

8/16/22
Page 1 of 1

LCBRA
File # W/O Project

22 160397 General Services 2,000.00                     02908 11/15/2016 70.00$                                               70.00$                
02938 12/6/2016 140.00$                                             140.00$               

Amendment #1 2,500.00                     03057 1/6/2017 70.00$                                               70.00$                
Amendment #2 1,000.00                     03253 3/14/2017 210.00$                                             210.00$               
Amendment #3 4,500.00                     03308 4/3/2017 560.00$                                             560.00$               
Amendment #4 2,500.00                     03414 5/3/2017 105.00$                                             105.00$               
Amendment #5 5,000.00                     03573 6/13/2017 1,390.00$                                           1,390.00$            
Amendment #6 4,000.00                     03656 7/12/2017 553.75$                                             553.75$               
Amendment #7 6,000.00                     03726 8/10/2017 385.00$                                             385.00$               
Amendment #8 5,000.00                     03791 9/8/2017 1,006.25$                                           1,006.25$            

03873 10/4/2017 105.00$                                             105.00$               
03969 11/1/2017 140.00$                                             140.00$               
04096 12/12/2017 140.00$                                             140.00$               
04151 1/8/2018 875.00$                                             875.00$               
04278 2/13/2018 455.00$                                             455.00$               
04361 3/12/2018 665.00$                                             665.00$               
04547 5/9/2018 420.00$                                             420.00$               
04613 6/7/2018 140.00$                                             140.00$               
04723 7/10/2018 105.00$                                             105.00$               
04817 8/15/2018 140.00$                                             140.00$               
04868 9/6/2018 938.75$                                             938.75$               
04983 10/10/2018 275.00$                                             275.00$               
05051 11/7/2018 197.50$                                             197.50$               
05115 12/6/2018 70.00$                                               70.00$                
05213 1/7/2019 105.00$                                             105.00$               
05309 3/5/2019 350.00$                                             350.00$               
05507 5/15/2019 385.00$                                             385.00$               
05791 9/6/2019 735.00$                                             735.00$               
05986 11/7/2019 245.00$                                             245.00$               
06140 12/9/2019 3,425.00$                                           3,425.00$            
06223 1/7/2020 213.75$                                             213.75$               
06318 2/7/2020 392.50$                                             392.50$               
06500 4/7/2020 926.25$                                             926.25$               
06571 5/12/2020 783.75$                                             783.75$               
06711 7/9/2020 1,298.75$                                           1,298.75$            
06775 8/7/2020 356.25$                                             356.25$               
06882 9/8/2020 925.00$                                             925.00$               
06975 10/12/2020 142.50$                                             142.50$               
07166 12/7/2020 70.00$                                               70.00$                
07344 2/5/2021 581.25$                                             581.25$               
07473 3/9/2021 1,461.25$                                           1,461.25$            
07509 4/7/2021 1,755.00$                                           1,755.00$            
07771 6/16/2021 1,370.00$                                           1,370.00$            
07869 7/15/2021 980.00$                                             980.00$               
07957 8/9/2021 678.75$                                             678.75$               
08136 10/6/2021 70.00$                                               70.00$                

08757 3/9/2022 1,305.00$                                           1,305.00$            

08836 4/8/2022 1,073.75$                                           1,073.75$            

08974 5/10/2022 743.75$                                             743.75$               

09123 6/13/2022 426.25$                                             426.25$               

09236 7/11/2022 1,018.75$                                           1,018.75$            
09384* 8/18/2022 43.75$                                               43.75$                

32,500.00                   31,017.50$                                        31,017.50$         1,482.50                       

25 220100 Model for Land Bank Properties 4,000.00                     
09122 6/13/2022 362.50                                               362.50$               
09238 7/11/2022 802.50                                               802.50$               

09383* 8/18/2022 972.50                                               972.50$              
Project Subtotal 2,137.50                                            2,137.50$           1,862.50                       

26 220101 Maple City Habital Project 3,000.00                     09124 6/13/2022 1,544.70                                            1,544.70$            
Amendment #1 2,000.00                     09237 7/11/2022 1,455.00                                            1,455.00$            

09385* 8/18/2022 1,971.25                                            1,971.25$           
Project Subtotal 4,970.95                                            4,970.95$            29.05                           

Totals 41,500.00$                 38,125.95$                                         3,374.05                       

General Updates:

Project Subtotal

1. Budget Expended includes "Invoices for
Consideration" amount.

Budget Remaining Task 
Completed  Invoice Date  Budget Estimate Site/Phase

Envirologic
 Invoice #  Invoices for Consideration 

Budget1 

Expended

Page 7 of 34



Leelanau County Brownfield Redevelopment Authority
TIR Tracking and Management

Monthly Project Update

FY 2021 Budget and Cost Summary

8/16/2022
Page 1 of 1

LCBRA
File # W/O Project

210185 TIR Tracking and Management 2021

Task 1: TIF Management Process Implementation and Training 2,370.00                      08049 9/14/2021 641.25$                                               641.25$               1,728.75                        
08137 10/6/2021 1,263.75$                                            1,905.00$            465.00                           

Task 2: Statement of Account and Reimbursement Analysis Prep 3,700.00                      08137 10/6/2021 71.25$                                                 71.25$                 3,628.75                        
08269 11/9/2021 47.50$                                                 118.75$               3,581.25                        
08353 12/7/2021 475.00$                                               593.75$               3,106.25                        
08469 1/6/2022 332.50$                                               926.25$               2,773.75                        
08756 3/9/2022 3,175.05$                                            4,101.30$            (401.30)                          

Task 3: Annual Reporting 1,230.00                      08049 8/14/2021 475.00$                                               475.00$               755.00                           
08353 12/7/2021 118.75$                                               593.75$               636.25                           

Subtotal 7,300.00                      6,600.05$                                            6,600.05$            699.95                           

220061 2022 Management of Tax Increment Revenues

Task 1: Statement of Account and Reimbursement Analysis Prep 3,700.00                      09007 5/10/2022 403.75                                                 403.75$               3,296.25                        
09239 7/11/2022 643.75                                                 1,047.50$            2,652.50                        

09382* 8/18/2022 23.75                                                  1,071.25$           2,628.75                       

Task 2: Annual Reporting 1,230.00                      09382* 8/18/2022 205.05                                                205.05$              1,024.95                       

Subtotal 4,930.00                      1,276.30                                              1,276.30$            3,653.70                        

Totals 12,230.00$                  7,876.35$                                            7,876.35$            4,353.65                        

General Updates:

Envirologic

1. Budget Expended includes "Invoices for Consideration" amount.

 Invoice #  Invoices for Consideration 
Budget1 

Expended
Budget Remaining Task 

Completed  Invoice Date  Budget Estimate Site/Phase

Page 8 of 34



 
 
 

  
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
TO: TRUDY J. GALLA, AICP, DIRECTOR, LEELANAU COUNTY BROWNFIELD REDEVELOPMENT 

AUTHORITY 

FROM: JEFF HAWKINS 

SUBJECT:  GENERAL CONSULTING AND TIR MANAGEMENT MONTHLY UPDATES AND INVOICES 

DATE: SEPTEMBER 2022 
This memorandum serves to provide information regarding invoices and updates that are being 
presented to the LCBRA for services rendered on various projects related to General Environmental 
Consulting activities. 

Please find attached several items for your consideration: 
 

1. General Services (W.O. #22) 

Update: 
Envirologic provided information on the General Property Tax Act, responded to Trudy Galla’s 
emails, researched tax increment financing related to schools and also the ballot language that 
specifically called out brownfields. There was no August LCBRA meeting due to the National 
Brownfield Conference in Oklahoma City. 
Project Invoices for Consideration:  
This invoice includes time for August. 
September Invoice 09486 ($175.00) 

2. Brownfield TIR Management 

Update: 
Envirologic reviewed checks received for property tax payments from various jurisdictions in 
relation to expected amounts. Envirologic prepared statements and notification letters, 
communicated with various townships and updated tracking spreadsheets. Envirologic also 
completed the annual MEDC reporting for the active brownfield plans. 
Project Invoices for Consideration:  
This invoice includes time for August. 
September Invoice 09487 ($1,806.25) 

3. Maple City Habitat for Humanity Project (W.O. #26) 

Update: 
This project is complete. 

4. Brownfield TIF Model for Land Bank Properties (W.O. #25) 

Update: 
No further action was completed this month.  
Project Invoices for Consideration:  
There is no invoice for September. Page 9 of 34



Leelanau County Brownfield Redevelopment Authority
General Environmental Consulting Services

Monthly Project Update

FY 2022 Budget and Cost Summary

9/20/22
Page 1 of 1

LCBRA
File # W/O Project

22 160397 General Services 2,000.00                     02908 11/15/2016 70.00$                                               70.00$                
02938 12/6/2016 140.00$                                             140.00$              

Amendment #1 2,500.00                     03057 1/6/2017 70.00$                                               70.00$                
Amendment #2 1,000.00                     03253 3/14/2017 210.00$                                             210.00$              
Amendment #3 4,500.00                     03308 4/3/2017 560.00$                                             560.00$              
Amendment #4 2,500.00                     03414 5/3/2017 105.00$                                             105.00$              
Amendment #5 5,000.00                     03573 6/13/2017 1,390.00$                                          1,390.00$           
Amendment #6 4,000.00                     03656 7/12/2017 553.75$                                             553.75$              
Amendment #7 6,000.00                     03726 8/10/2017 385.00$                                             385.00$              
Amendment #8 5,000.00                     03791 9/8/2017 1,006.25$                                          1,006.25$           

03873 10/4/2017 105.00$                                             105.00$              
03969 11/1/2017 140.00$                                             140.00$              
04096 12/12/2017 140.00$                                             140.00$              
04151 1/8/2018 875.00$                                             875.00$              
04278 2/13/2018 455.00$                                             455.00$              
04361 3/12/2018 665.00$                                             665.00$              
04547 5/9/2018 420.00$                                             420.00$              
04613 6/7/2018 140.00$                                             140.00$              
04723 7/10/2018 105.00$                                             105.00$              
04817 8/15/2018 140.00$                                             140.00$              
04868 9/6/2018 938.75$                                             938.75$              
04983 10/10/2018 275.00$                                             275.00$              
05051 11/7/2018 197.50$                                             197.50$              
05115 12/6/2018 70.00$                                               70.00$                
05213 1/7/2019 105.00$                                             105.00$              
05309 3/5/2019 350.00$                                             350.00$              
05507 5/15/2019 385.00$                                             385.00$              
05791 9/6/2019 735.00$                                             735.00$              
05986 11/7/2019 245.00$                                             245.00$              
06140 12/9/2019 3,425.00$                                          3,425.00$           
06223 1/7/2020 213.75$                                             213.75$              
06318 2/7/2020 392.50$                                             392.50$              
06500 4/7/2020 926.25$                                             926.25$              
06571 5/12/2020 783.75$                                             783.75$              
06711 7/9/2020 1,298.75$                                          1,298.75$           
06775 8/7/2020 356.25$                                             356.25$              
06882 9/8/2020 925.00$                                             925.00$              
06975 10/12/2020 142.50$                                             142.50$              
07166 12/7/2020 70.00$                                               70.00$                
07344 2/5/2021 581.25$                                             581.25$              
07473 3/9/2021 1,461.25$                                          1,461.25$           
07509 4/7/2021 1,755.00$                                          1,755.00$           
07771 6/16/2021 1,370.00$                                          1,370.00$           
07869 7/15/2021 980.00$                                             980.00$              
07957 8/9/2021 678.75$                                             678.75$              
08136 10/6/2021 70.00$                                               70.00$                
08757 3/9/2022 1,305.00$                                          1,305.00$           
08836 4/8/2022 1,073.75$                                          1,073.75$           
08974 5/10/2022 743.75$                                             743.75$              
09123 6/13/2022 426.25$                                             426.25$              
09236 7/11/2022 1,018.75$                                          1,018.75$           
09384 8/18/2022 43.75$                                               43.75$                

09486* 9/13/2022 175.00$                                             175.00$              
32,500.00                   31,192.50$                                        31,192.50$         1,307.50                      

25 220100 Model for Land Bank Properties 4,000.00                     
09122 6/13/2022 362.50                                               362.50$              
09238 7/11/2022 802.50                                               802.50$              
09383 8/18/2022 972.50                                               972.50$              

Project Subtotal 2,137.50                                            2,137.50$           1,862.50                      

26 220101 Maple City Habital Project 3,000.00                     09124 6/13/2022 1,544.70                                            1,544.70$           
Amendment #1 2,000.00                     09237 7/11/2022 1,455.00                                            1,455.00$           

09385 8/18/2022 1,971.25                                            1,971.25$           
Project Subtotal 4,970.95                                            4,970.95$           29.05                           

Totals 41,500.00$                 38,300.95$                                        3,199.05                       

General Updates:

Envirologic
 Invoice #  Invoices for Consideration 

Budget1 

Expended

Project Subtotal

1. Budget Expended includes "Invoices for
Consideration" amount.

Budget Remaining Task 
Completed  Invoice Date  Budget Estimate Site/Phase

Page 10 of 34



Leelanau County Brownfield Redevelopment Authority
TIR Tracking and Management

Monthly Project Update

FY 2021 Budget and Cost Summary

9/20/22
Page 1 of 1

LCBRA
File # W/O Project

210185 TIR Tracking and Management 2021

Task 1: TIF Management Process Implementation and Training 2,370.00                      08049 9/14/2021 641.25$                                               641.25$               1,728.75                        
08137 10/6/2021 1,263.75$                                            1,905.00$            465.00                           

Task 2: Statement of Account and Reimbursement Analysis Prep 3,700.00                      08137 10/6/2021 71.25$                                                 71.25$                 3,628.75                        
08269 11/9/2021 47.50$                                                 118.75$               3,581.25                        
08353 12/7/2021 475.00$                                               593.75$               3,106.25                        
08469 1/6/2022 332.50$                                               926.25$               2,773.75                        
08756 3/9/2022 3,175.05$                                            4,101.30$            (401.30)                          

Task 3: Annual Reporting 1,230.00                      08049 8/14/2021 475.00$                                               475.00$               755.00                           
08353 12/7/2021 118.75$                                               593.75$               636.25                           

Subtotal 7,300.00                      6,600.05$                                            6,600.05$            699.95                           

220061 2022 Management of Tax Increment Revenues

Task 1: Statement of Account and Reimbursement Analysis Prep 3,700.00                      09007 5/10/2022 403.75                                                 403.75$               3,296.25                        
09239 7/11/2022 643.75                                                 1,047.50$            2,652.50                        
09382 8/18/2022 23.75                                                   1,071.25$            2,628.75                        

09487* 9/13/2020 876.25                                                1,947.50$           1,752.50                        

Task 2: Annual Reporting 1,230.00                      09382 8/18/2022 205.05                                                 205.05$               1,024.95                        
09487* 9/13/2021 930.00                                                1,135.05$           94.95                            

Subtotal 4,930.00                      3,082.55                                              3,082.55$            1,847.45                        

Totals 12,230.00$                  9,682.60$                                            9,682.60$            2,547.40                        

General Updates:

Envirologic

1. Budget Expended includes "Invoices for Consideration" amount.

 Invoice #  Invoices for Consideration 
Budget1 

Expended
Budget Remaining Task 

Completed  Invoice Date  Budget Estimate Site/Phase

Page 11 of 34



Page 12 of 34



Page 13 of 34



Page 14 of 34



Page 15 of 34



Page 16 of 34



Page 17 of 34



Page 18 of 34



 
 
 

  

                       
 
 

 
 

 
June 9, 2022 
 
Sarah Gruza 
Brownfields Project Manager 
U.S. EPA Region 5  
77 W. Jackson Blvd.  
Chicago, IL 60604 
 
Dear Sarah;  
 
This correspondence is to request pre-approval to use grant funds from the Leelanau County Assessment grant for 
attendance and travel to the 2022 Brownfield Conference in Oklahoma City.  The assessment grant budget includes a 
line item for $3,000 for travel.  My cost for attendance is estimated as follows: 
 
Conference Registration:  $   200.00 
1 Conference Mobile Tour:  $     25.00 
Air Travel:    $1,200.00 (includes taxes & fees, and luggage fees)  
 
Lodging (at conference center): $  416.00 ($104.00 per night Govt Rate, plus tax, 2 nights) 
        
Meals:      $  155.00  
Miscellaneous (cab):     $    75.00   
Total Estimated Costs:   $2,071.00 
 
 
On behalf of the Brownfield Redevelopment Authority, I am requesting approval for up to $2,075 for attendance at this 
conference, to cover the estimated costs listed above.  I have applied for a travel scholarship which would be used for 
some of the costs above, if awarded.   
 
Thank you for considering this request.   
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Trudy J. Galla, AICP, Planning Director 
& Director of the Leelanau County Brownfield Redevelopment Authority 

Leelanau County 
Brownfield 

Redevelopment 
Authority (LCBRA) 

 
 

  

Leelanau	County	Brownfield	Redevelopment	Authority	(LCBRA)	
County	website:	www.leelanau.gov/brownfield.asp			

	
8527 E. Government Center Dr.  
Suite 108 
Suttons Bay MI 49682 
Phone: (231) 256-9812 or 

Dan	Heinz	
Chairman	

Richard	Foster	
Vice‐Chairman	

John	Arens	
Secretary/Treasurer 

Trudy	Galla,	AICP	
 Director	

Page 19 of 34



Page 20 of 34



Page 21 of 34



Page 22 of 34



Page 23 of 34



Page 24 of 34



Page 25 of 34



Page 26 of 34



Page 27 of 34



Page 28 of 34



Page 29 of 34



Page 30 of 34



Page 31 of 34



Page 32 of 34



Page 33 of 34



Page 34 of 34


	Blank Page
	Copy of Copy of ETI-LCBRA Monthly TIR Tracking and Management 2022 8-16-22.pdf
	Summary

	General Consulting and TIR Mgmt Memorandum Monthly Updates and Invoices 8-16-22.pdf
	TO: TRUDY J. GALLA, AICP, DIRECTOR, LEELANAU COUNTY BROWNFIELD REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
	SUBJECT:  GENERAL CONSULTING AND TIR MANAGEMENT MONTHLY UPDATES AND INVOICES
	1. General Services (W.O. #22)
	Update:
	Project Invoices for Consideration:
	2. Brownfield TIR Management Update:
	Project Invoices for Consideration:
	3. Maple City Habitat for Humanity Project (W.O. #26)
	Update:
	Project Invoices for Consideration:
	4. Brownfield TIF Model for Land Bank Properties (W.O. #25)
	Update:
	Project Invoices for Consideration:

	Copy of Copy of ETI-LCBRA Monthly TIR Tracking and Management 2022 8-16-22.pdf
	Summary

	General Consulting and TIR Mgmt Memorandum Monthly Updates and Invoices 9-20-22.pdf
	TO: TRUDY J. GALLA, AICP, DIRECTOR, LEELANAU COUNTY BROWNFIELD REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
	SUBJECT:  GENERAL CONSULTING AND TIR MANAGEMENT MONTHLY UPDATES AND INVOICES
	1. General Services (W.O. #22)
	Update:
	Project Invoices for Consideration:
	2. Brownfield TIR Management Update:
	Project Invoices for Consideration:
	3. Maple City Habitat for Humanity Project (W.O. #26)
	Update:
	4. Brownfield TIF Model for Land Bank Properties (W.O. #25)
	Update:
	Project Invoices for Consideration:

	ETI-LCBRA Monthly General Enviro Consulting Services Project and Cost Summary FY22 Budget 9-20-22.pdf
	Summary

	Copy of Copy of ETI-LCBRA Monthly TIR Tracking and Management 2022 9-20-22.pdf
	Summary




